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From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Fri 10/16/2020 10:29:36 AM

Subject: Fw: Big thank you for all the volunteers!!!
Received: Fri 10/16/2020 10:30:17 AM

Zie onder: de antigeen testerij in de teststraat is klaar, kan kort updaten

! rasmus ! !

Wytemaweg 80 -[ESECNNN

3015 CN Rotterdam

@erasmusme.nl

From: @erasmusmc.nl>

Sent: 16 October 2020 12:28

N 5.1.2e @erasmusmc.nl>;l.
@rivm.nl

Subject: Big thank you for all the valunteers!!!

Dear All,

Yesterday we have finished the very successful field evaluation of the antigen rapid test at Schiedam test straat. You all
contributed substantially and | am very grateful for your help!! | need to highlight the outstandingjobmiid, we couldn’t
have done without you!

Just for your information we have included 986 patients, 16.7% positive with Ag test. The rest of the data is being generated
and analyzed as we speak and will be already presented next week to the OMT (outbreak management team) and other

parties as the interest is high in this data.

As a small token of gratitudhas arranged chocolates and a bol.com gift card for all of you. | can leave on your desks
or can also mail it to you if you provide your address.

If you are interested in the final results please feel free to contact me in 2-3 weeks time. There will be also a publication
within short time where you all will be acknowledged.

Best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

[z

Viroscience
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